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DATE: October 22, 1999 

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Ba~~6 / 

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Crossman~ ~ 

RE: Docket No. 990356-WS - Application for staff assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utilities. 

Please place the attached customer comments in the file of the above-referenced 
docket. 

SAC/lw 

cc: 	 Division of Water and Wastewater (Casey, Butts, Davis, Golden, Rieger) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Forbes) 
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Breeze Hill Uti lities 

DOCKET NO. 990356-WS 

Ifyou want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, please fill out 

this comment form and return it by mail. It will be placed in the correspondencefile of this case. 
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Fold and tape - see back for address 
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Ifyou want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, please fill out 

this commentform and return it by mail. It will be placed in the correspondencefile of this case. 

Breeze Hill Utilities 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
LEGAL DIVISION 

----------~~~~~/~~~ 

COMMENTS 

Fold and tape - see back for address 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of Records and Reporting 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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